DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 ¢ 916/733-0200 ¢ Fax 916/733-0215

OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

Memo

To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators and Parish Secretaries
From: Chantal LeFevre, Vice-Chancellor
Date: January 6, 2025

Re: Parish Pastoral Council Retreat

Bring your parish pastoral council together for an evening of reflection to focus on the Jubilee Year:
Pilgrims of Hope! Our speakers will be Armando Cervantes, Miriam Sammartino, and Fr. Mauricio
Hurtado. And our evening will be filled with music and emceed by Andres Gonzales.

Attached is a flier that you can share with your Parish Pastoral Council members to encourage them
to join you for the Virtual Retreat on Friday, January 24 from 5:00 — 8:00 p.m.

While the retreat will occur virtually, we hope that you will choose to invite and gather your
Pastoral Council at the parish to view the presentation together. Each Pastor or Parochial
Administrator is asked to register their parish at the following link:
https://catholic.formstack.com/forms/parish _council retreat

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Office of the Bishop at 916-733-
0200.


https://catholic.formstack.com/forms/parish_council_retreat

BRING YOUR PARISH COUNCIL TOGETHER AT YOUR PARISH
TO JOIN WITH OTHER COUNCILS FROM AROUND THE
DIOCESE FOR AN EVENING TO FOCUS ON THE JUBILEE
YEAR: PILGRIMS OF HOPE!

ARMANDO MIRIAM FR. MAURICIO
CERVANTES SAMMARTINO  HURTADO

- 1/24/25
ANDRES SPM - 8PM

SONATES  VIRTUALLY FROM YOUR PARISH
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